Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 11:56 AM

To: Mark Puchala Il

Cc: Richard Kedrowski; Lisa Martin; Joanna Zimny; Anthony Munos
Subject: 2016 Fremont Avenue - Follow Up on Abatement

Hello Mr. Puchala,

This is to confirm that your follow up appeal regarding the tall, grass and weeds is scheduled for hearing
tomorrow, December 16 at 11am. This was also mentioned in Ms. Zimny’s letter dated November 21,
2025. Due to the snow, Ms. Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer is going to recommend that
the nuisance is abated; therefore, the hearing tomorrow is not necessary.

Just a reminder, that we will be doing a follow-up hearing on January 13 via telephone between 11am-
1pm for the vehicle abatement related to the camper. The City Council Public Hearing is on the following
day, January 14 at 3:30 pm. Room 300, third floor. If anything changes, | will let you know.

Thanks,

Mai Vang

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102
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